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Falkirk Bainsford began as a small house church in Granary Square with Rev E M Rate.  
The congregation moved to Old Bainsford School, Union St and then to the Old Barn in 
Main St.  By 1871, they had built the North End Mission Hall and formed the Free Church 
congregation, calling their first minister in 1878.  The congregation entered the United Free 
Church in 1900 and entered the Church of Scotland in 1929.  
 
The first Ministers of this congregation were: Rev Alex Paterson, 1878-1890, Rev C J T 
Merrylees, 1890-1901, Rev D M Munro, 1901-1906, and Rev H M Ross, 1907- 
 
 

 

 

Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

A150.001 1911 Guide Book and Programme of the Bazaar, Falkirk Town 
Hall.  Includes history of congregation and photographs of 
ministers.  Bainsford United Free Church Bazaar - 12, 13, 
14 October 1911. Object of Bazaar; Pictorial Review; 
Historical Review; Officials; Patrons and Patronesses; 
Instructions to Stall Holders; Opening Arrangements; 
Musical entertainment. 

 


